SENATE FI NANCE COWM TTEE
April 20, 2014
4:37 p. m

4:37: 06 PM

RECONVENED CONTI NUATI ON OF RECESSED MEETI NG ON 4/ 19/ 20.

CALL TO ORDER

Co-Chair Kelly called the Senate Finance Committee neeting
to order at 4:37 p.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Senator Pete Kelly, Co-Chair

Senat or Kevin Meyer, Co-Chair

Senat or Anna Fai rcl ough, Vice-Chair
Senator Cick Bishop

Senat or M ke Dunl eavy

Senat or Lyman Hof f man

Senat or Donny O son

VEMBERS ABSENT

None

ALSO PRESENT

Suzanne Arnstrong, Staff, Senator Kevin Myer; Brodie
Anderson, Staff, Representative Steve Thonpson; Joe Bal ash,

Comm ssi oner, Depart ment of Nat ur al Resour ces; Doug
Chapados, President and Chief Executive Oficer, Petro Star
Inc.; Matt Fonder, Director, Tax Division, Departnent of

Revenue; Senator Hollis French.
SUMVARY
HIR 10 CONST. AM  TRANSPORTATI ON FUND
HIR 10 was SCHEDULED but not HEARD.
HB 287 O L ROYALTIES;, TAX CREDI T
SCS CsHB 287(FIN) was REPORTED out of committee

as anended with "no recommendation" and with a
previously published indetermnate fiscal note:



FN2 (DNR) and a forthcom ng anended fiscal note
fromthe Departnent of Revenue.

HB 306 EVAL. | NDI RECT EXPENDI TURES; TAX CREDI TS

SCS CSHB 306(FIN) was REPORTED out of committee

with "individual recommendations” and wth a
previously published zero fiscal note: FN1(CED),
a previ ously publ i shed zero fiscal not e:
FN2( CED) , previously published indetermnate
fiscal note: FN3(LWD), a previously published
zero fiscal not e: FN4( DNR) , a previ ously
publ i shed indetermnate fiscal note: FN5(CED), a
previ ously publ i shed fiscal I npact not e:

FN6( LEG) , and a previously published fiscal
i npact note: FN/(REV).

HB 384 am
ALASKA M NI MUM WAGE

HB 384 am was SCHEDULED but not HEARD

#hb306
CS FOR HOUSE BILL NO. 306(FI N

"An Act relating to the review and adm nistration of
tax credit prograns; requiring the Departnent of
Revenue to report indirect expenditures; relating to
t he duties of state agenci es; requiring t he
legislative finance division to analyze certain
indirect expenditures; relating to |apse dates for
appropriations for capital projects; repealing the
i nsurance tax education credit, the inconme tax
education credit, the veteran enploynent tax credit,
the oil or gas producer education credit, the property
tax education credit, the mning business education
credit, the fisheries business education credit, the
fisheries busi ness t ax credit for schol arship
contributions, the fisheries business salnon product
devel opnment tax credit, the fisheries business sal non
utilization tax credit, the fisheries business |anding
t ax credit for schol arship contributions, t he
fisheries resource landing tax «credit for t he
fisheries resource harvested under the community
devel opnent quota, the fisheries resource |anding tax
education credit, and the film production tax credit;
and providing for an effective date.”

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 2 04/ 20/ 14 4:37 P. M



4:38:20 PM

Vice-Chair Fairclough MOVEDMOVED to ADOPT the proposed
commttee substitute for HB 306, Wrk Draft 28-LS1396\K
(Nauman, 4/19/14)) as a working docunent. There being NO
OBJECTION, it was so ordered.

SUZANNE ARMSTRONG, ~ STAFF, SENATOR KEVIN MEYER, wal ked

through the changes in the new version of the bill. She
stated that there were two different sets of changes in the
docunent . She announced that she would discuss the

substantive changes, and M. Anderson would discuss the
sections pertaining to the transition |anguage. The first
change was on Section 5, which was a new section. It
proposed to delete |anguage that pertained to construction
of a public facility under AS 37.05.315(b). She stated that
not all grants to nunicipalities were for the construction
of a public facility, so the section updated the statute to
nore accurately reflect the ©practice of grants to
muni ci palities, which ranged from road construction; water
and waste water systens; public buildings; and equipnent
pur chases. Another change was in Section 6, which pertained
to grants to nanmed recipients AS 37.05.316, and was a new
section to the bill. It proposed to add a new subsection
that provided that grants to naned recipients |apse of
substantial ongoing work on the project had not begun
within five years after the effective date of the
appropriation or allocation. It was the sanme standard that
was used under grants to nunicipalities, so it was neant to
draw a parallel between the two standards. She furthered
t hat Departnment of  Commerce, Community and Econonic
Devel opnent (DCCED) used the same standard in practice when
adm nistering grants to naned recipients, although it was
not codified in |aw. Another changed occurred in Section 7

whi ch was a new section to the | egislation.

4:44:40 PM

Ms. Arnstrong | ooked at Section 9, which proposed to delete
a reference that was no |onger necessary in statute. She
announced that the CS did not delete the International
Airports Construction Fund. Section 10 was included in HB
306, but there were some proposed changes. She stated that
Section 10 pert ai ned to unexpended bal ances of
appropriations for capital projects. Under AS 37.25.020, it
stipulated that an appropriation for a capital project was

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 3 04/ 20/ 14 4:37 P. M



valid for the life of the project, and the unexpended
bal ance shall be <carried forward to subsequent fisca

years. The legislation proposed to anend the statute to
i nclude the sane |anguage that if substantial ongoing work
on the project had begun wthin five years after the
effective date of the appropriation. There had been an
exam nation of prior year capital appropriations, and felt
that she could have exam ned nore appropriations if given
nmore time. She had identified capital projects that were
conplete, but had not been <closed out, and estinmated
bal ances renmi ned. She was able to work wth the
departnments to identify the funds, and reappropriate the
funds to FY 15 priorities. Under the Executive Budget Act,
it was loosely required that the executive branch provide a
capital appropriation status report (CASR) annually. The
information in the CASR could be helpful to the |egislature
when they considered capital prograns for state agencies.

4:48: 31 PM

Ms. Arnstrong related that the next change was found on
Section 17, which proposed to repeal four sections of |aw
that established capital projects funds that were no | onger
utilized for accounting purposed by Departnent of
Transportation and Public Facilities (DOI/PF) and the
O fice of Managenent and Budget (QOWB).

Co-Chair Meyer felt that the changes in the bill were
techni cal and for "clean up purposes.”

Senator Dunleavy asked how the tax credits that were
outlined in other legislation would fit into the bill. He
wondered if those credits would be reviewed before they
were enacted. Co-Chair Meyer deferred to M. Anderson

Vi ce-Chair Fairclough wondered if there was a fiscal note
to account for the additional reporting requirenents. M.
Arnstrong replied that there was not an updated fiscal note
from the two departnents as it pertained to the
adm nistration of grants to the nunicipalities, named
reci pients, and unincorporated conmunities. She explained
that the bill focused on current processes and procedures
t hat DCCED, but were not codified. She felt that the other
fiscal inpact would be through OVB in quickly preparing the
CASR

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 4 04/ 20/ 14 4:37 P. M



Vi ce-Chair Fairclough observed that the CASR woul d al ready
be used for best business practices.

BRODI E ANDERSQON, STAFF, REPRESENTATIVE STEVE THQOVPSON,
stated that there were sonme necessary technical changes in
the CS, in order to ensure that the |legislation was
constitutional. He |ooked at Session Law. He remarked that
some of the effective dates were not outlined in statute,
but were outlined in Session Law. He stated that the
drafters added sonme sections of the bill to address the
Session Law. He | ooked at Section 22, in which Session Law
that inpacted the filmtax credit.

Vi ce- Chai r Fairclough announced that Section 22 was on page
9. M. Anderson agreed, and stated that Section 22 was on
page 9, line 18.

4:53:24 PM
AT EASE

4:53:50 PM
RECONVENED

M. Anderson |ooked at page 9, line 13, Section 22, and
stated that it related to the film tax credit. He stated
that Section 23 dealt with the education tax credit session
law. He explained that Section 24 related to both the
sal nron product developnent tax credit, and the salnon
utilization tax credit. He |ooked at page 10, Iline 12,
whi ch was the session |aw referencing the sal non production
devel opnent tax «credit and the salnon wutilization tax
credit.

Co- Chair Meyer inquired what line M. Anderson was
referencing. M. Anderson responded that he was | ooking at
line 15.

M. Anderson continued to discuss the technical changes
relating to Session Law.

4:58:14 PM

M. Anderson stated that there was a conmponent in the film
tax credit which related to a prequalified filmtax credit.
He explained that Departnent of Revenue (DOR) needed
clarification of at one point the credits should be carried
forward. It was the intention that the prequalified credits

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 5 04/ 20/ 14 4:37 P. M



be I ssued, SO t he | anguage clarified t hat t he
prequalification could be used to claimthe tax credit. The

final change was on page 11, lines 5 and 6, which was an
effective immediate date for the report sections. He
clarified that it was in Section 30, line 10, which was an

effective date of July 1, 2014. He explained that the
capital budget effective dates were the first day of the
fiscal year. He stated that line 28, Section 35 was the
imedi ate effective date for the report that would be
created for both DOR and Legislative Finance Division
(LFD).

Senator Dunl eavy renmarked that there were some tax credits
included in legislation that related to the liquid natural
gas (LNG pipeline and education. He wondered how this
| egislation would inpact those credits. M. Anderson
responded that the education bill held tax credits that
i npacted corporate incone tax; fisheries business tax;
fisheries resource landing tax; the mning license tax; and
the oil and gas property and production tax. He stated that
the passing of the education bill and HB 306 would roll
into the 2018 sunset date for education tax credits.

5:02: 24 PM

Senator Dunleavy noted that the credits would have two
years of data to see the outconmes and benefits of the
contributions. M. Anderson replied in the affirmative.

Senator Dunleavy noted that there were tax credits in the
gas bill as well and wondered if the anount of tinme was
sufficient. M. Anderson responded that HB 306 did not
address the oil and gas tax credits.

Senator Dunleavy remarked that he was not follow ng the
expl anat i on.

Co-Chair Meyer wondered what areas were exenpt. M.
Anderson replied that the tax credits that were addressed
were education tax credits, film production tax credits,
veteran's enploynent tax credit, salnon wutilization tax
credit, CDQ tax credit, and the salnmon production
devel opnment tax credit.

Senator Dunl eavy asked how the tax credits were determ ned

to be included in the legislation. M. Anderson replied
that in the beginning of the bill's formulation, there had

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 6 04/ 20/ 14 4:37 P. M



been a bill that exenpted any tax credits that were part of
Title 38. They had been told that they could not wuse
| anguage that "tied the hands of future legislators.”
Therefore, they looked at a different way to assign tax
credits.

5:06:44 PM

Senator Dunleavy surm sed that there were recipients of a
donation from a conpany and the conpanies that were
recipients of a tax credit from the state. He noted that
the LNG bill had sone tax credits for gas and oi
conpanies, but there nmay be a recipient that would be
training in Fairbanks. He wondered how the |abor and
training tax credits would be inpacted by the |egislation
M. Anderson responded that those proposed tax credits
would be Ilisted in the report section, and could be
eval uated. He stressed that the bill did not sunset those
credits or eval uations.

Senator Bishop surmsed that the oil and gas production
credits that applied to the education and training wuld be
imune fromthe legislation. M. Anderson responded that he
woul d have to exam ne the specific statute.

Senat or Bishop surmised that the legislature would review
the credit report, and he wondered if there would be a
matrix to outline a proper decision. M. Anderson responded
that DOR nust create a report, and there were strict
gui del ines about the drafting of the report. Then LFD was
then obligated to answer the questions within the statute,
to analyze the ratios and benefits of the credits, then
provide a reconmmendation. He stated that LFD was required
to provide the nethodol ogy for the concl usion.

Senator Dunl eavy wondered if the bill prevented other tax
credits from being created by statute. M. Anderson replied
in the negative.

5:11: 38 PM

Senator Dunleavy wondered what determned a new tax
credit's sunset for review. M. Anderson replied that the
bill that created the tax credit would include a sunset
date, unless it was a conponent of the |isted education tax
credit.

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 7 04/ 20/ 14 4:37 P. M



Ms. Arnstrong furthered that often tines the |egislature
woul d create credits, deductions, or nonetary incentives
for activity wthout any conprehensive review of the
performance of the credits. She stressed that the focus of
the bill was on bringing the evaluations to the
| egislature's attention and the cunulative inpact on the
treasury of the state.

Senator Bishop surmsed that the bill was a cost benefit
analysis of each credit. M. Arnstrong replied in the
affirmative, with other capital budget itens.

Vice-Chair Fairclough directed the commttee's attention to
the fiscal notes.

Vi ce-Chair Fairclough MOVED to REPORT SCS CSHB 306( FI N) out
of commttee wth individual recommendations and the
acconpanyi ng fiscal notes. There being NO OBJECTIQN, it was
so ordered.

SCS CsHB 306(FIN) was REPORTED out of conmittee wth
"i ndi vi dual recommendat i ons” and W th a previ ously
published zero fiscal not e: FN1( CED) , a previously
publ i shed zero fiscal note: FN2(CED), previously published
indeterm nate fiscal note: FN3(LWD), a previously published
zero fiscal not e: FN4( DNR) , a previously published
indeterminate fiscal note: FN5(CED), a previously published
fiscal inpact note: FN6(LEG, and a previously published
fiscal inpact note: FN/7(REV).

5:17:50 PM
RECESSED

7:31: 34 PM
RECONVENED

#hb287
CS FOR HOUSE BILL NO. 287(RLS) am

"An Act relating to the determnation of the royalty

received by the state on oil production refined or
processed in the state; providing tax credits for
qualified infrastructure expenditures for in-state

refineries and hydrocarbon processing facilities;
approving and ratifying the sale of royalty oil by the
State of Alaska to Tesoro Corporation and Tesoro

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 8 04/ 20/ 14 4:37 P. M



Ref i

ning and Marketing Conpany LLC, and providing for

an effective date."

7:32:38 PM

Co- Chair

Page

Page

Page

Page

Page

Page

Page

Kelly MOVED to ADOPT Anendnent 1(copy on file).

1, line 3:
Del ete "and hydrocarbon processing facilities”

3, lines 11-12:
Del ete "or hydrocarbon processing facility"

3, lines 12-13:

Delete "Except as provided in (b) of this
section, a"

| nsert "A"

3, line 13:
Del ete "or hydrocarbon processing facility"

3, lines 14-15:
Del ete "or processed hydrocarbon products”

3, line 20-21:
Del ete "or hydrocarbon processing facility"

3, lines 22-27:
Delete all material

Reletter the follow ng subsections accordingly.

Page

Page

Page

Page

Page

Senat e Fi

4, line 12:
Delete "(e)"
Insert "(d)"

4, line 19:
Del ete "or hydrocarbon processing facility”

4, line 26:
Del ete "or hydrocarbon processing facility”

4, lines 29-30
Del ete "or hydrocarbon processing facility"
5 line 2:

Del ete "or hydrocarbon processing facility"

nance Committee 9 04/ 20/ 14 4:37 P. M



Page 5, lines 3-4:
Del ete "or hydrocarbon processing facility"

Page 5, lines 12-14:
Delete all material

Renunber the foll ow ng paragraphs accordingly.

Page 5, lines 17-18:
Delete ", petroleumbased feedstock, or processed
hydr ocar bon products”
I nsert "or petrol eum based feedstock"

Co- Chair Meyer OBJECTED for discussion.

JOE BALASH, COW SSI ONER, DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES
expl ai ned Amendnent 1.

Co-Chair Meyer WTHDREW his OBJECTION. There being NO
further OBJECTI ON, Anmendnment 1 was ADOPTED

7:36:28 PM

Conmi ssioner Balash continued to discuss the bill and
stated that there was a hope to see a change in the cost of
energy for interior Alaska, with the conpletion of the
Interior Energy Plan to bring LNG to the Interior. He
stated that DNR had reached out to Petro Star, and wondered
if they would be the next to announce their closure. He
stated that March was the nonth of the year for Petro Star
to renew their crude oil purchases, so they were faced with
a big decision. He stated that the consequence of Petro
Star was of too great nmagnitude, because they were the
chief supplier of mlitary grade jet fuel for Eielson Ar
Force Base, Fort Wainwight, Jay Bear, and Kodiak Air
Station; and the marine grade diesel for Kodiak Air
Station. He stressed that DNR was conpelled to determ ne
what could keep Petro Star operational. There had been
strong consideration for the sale of royalty oil at a
di scounted price, but that path was not pursued. He stated
that DNR fornul ated a package of incentives that was first
heard and reviewed by the House, but they changed it to a
di fferent conbination for the investnent incentive credit.

7:41:42 PM

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 10 04/ 20/ 14 4:37 P. M



Senat or Dunl eavy queried the sunset date  of t he
| egi sl ation. Comm ssioner Balash directed the conmittee's
attention to page 3, lines 17 and 18. He stated that the
effective date was after Decenber 31, 2014 and before
January 1, 2020.

Senat or Dunl eavy wondered if there would be sone
retroactivity. Conmm ssioner Balash replied in the negative.

Co-Chair Meyer asked how DNR had determned five years.
Comm ssi oner Bal ash responded that there were sone projects
that the refineries were currently exam ning, so there was
a near term perspective. Some other investnents that would
be applied to the refinery itself, there may be a conponent
of their air permtting that nust be exani ned.

Co-Chair Meyer |ooked at page 4, line 8, and asked how that
provi sion worked. He assuned that the conpany would still
receive a paynent if they had not applied, but were
eligible for the tax credit. Comm ssioner Balash responded
that the credit would be taken against a state corporate
income tax liability. If they had exhausted the liability,
but had credit remaining, the |anguage would allow them to
request a refund simlar to the credit program for the
Al aska oil and gas production tax system

Vice-Chair inquired how Al aska would conpete in the new
worl d of refining.

7:47:34 PM

Vice-Chair Fairclough requested that the Petro Star
representative testify again before the conmttee.

DOUG CHAPADOS, PRESI DENT AND CHI EF EXECUTI VE OFFI CER, PETRO
STAR I NC., introduced hinself.

Vi ce-Chair Fai rcl ough remarked that Petro Star had
indicated that the refinery was carrying a negative net
profit. She wondered if that was accurate. M. Chapados
replied that Petro Star had carried a negative profit in
2014.

Vice-Chair Fairclough inquired why M. Chapados responded
that Petro Star had taken steps to becone a very efficient
operation. He reported that the quality bank had becone
| ess solvent over the |last few years.

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 11 04/ 20/ 14 4:37 P. M



7:51:32 PM

Vice-Chair Fairclough queried what expenditure would be
made to reduce the cost to qualify for the credit that made
Petro Star nore profitable. M. Chapados replied that there
was a current project with the Al aska Railroad, but the
details were outlined in a nondi scl osure agreenent.

Vice-Chair Fairclough noted that it had been stated that
the quality bank and the cost of crude were the mgjor
conponents for why Petro Star was not profitable. She
surmsed that there would be a capital expenditure to
qualify for the credit, but not fix the problem M.
Chapados replied that Petro Star could not control the cost
of crude and other aspects of the business. He stressed
that Petro Star worked hard to control the things that they
had sonme neasure of influence over.

Vi ce-Chair Fairclough surmsed that the capital expenditure
would turn a profit to maintain business for an extended
period of time. M. Chapados replied in the affirmative,
and furthered that the capital expenditure was just one of
many proposed projects for Petro Star.

Vice-Chair Fairclough queried if there would be an
opposition to review the credit. M. Chapados would be open
to a review the followng year to determne if the credit
had the desired results.

Senat or Bi shop noted that refining was not wldly
profitable for anyone anywhere. He surm sed that Petro Star
was examning many different ways to save nobney, and the
credit would allow the business to decrease transportation
costs. M. Chapados agreed.

Vice-Chair Fairclough inquired if a tax credit for bulk
storage had been created the prior legislative session.
Comm ssioner Balash replied that it was his understanding
that there was a storage credit, but it was for LNG

7:57:22 PM

Vi ce-Chair Fairclough asked for nore influence to support
the legislation. Comm ssioner Balash replied that there was
no intention to bring and incentive for this particular
industry. He stressed that it was an unregul ated market,

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 12 04/ 20/ 14 4:37 P. M



which was fiercely conpetitive. He stressed that there was
no intention to pick wnners and |osers anong the state's
refineries. In order for the admnistration and public to
fully understand the econom c benefits of the refineries to
Al aska, DNR was prepared to undertake a conpetitiveness
review and analysis of the factors that were driving the
operations of the industry's facilities. He explained that
he was already in conversation with an econom st that had
previously worked wth the state regarding this issue in
the industry. He felt that the analysis could be conducted
concisely and inexpensively. The only way to ensure that
the credits were effective, wwuld be to conduct the
analysis and review to determne a healthy refining
industry for Alaska in the long term

Vice-Chair Fairclough wondered why a credit would be
ext ended beyond the one business that supplied 100 percent
of the mlitary grade jet and marine diesel fuel, at
approxi matel y 50 to 60 mllion gal | ons annual | y.
Comm ssi oner Bal ash responded that DNR attenpted to keep in
mnd the nmaxi mum cost and the corresponding contribution
that the facilities mke to the state treasury. He
expl ained that the state's royalty values increased and the
production tax value increased. In 2013 the total quality
bank charges paid by all TAPS refineries exceeded $112
mllion, and the total back to the state was in excess of
$50 million between increased royalty value and increased
production tax val ue.

8:04:57 PM

Vi ce-Chair Fairclough wondered why the credit was extended
to other businesses other than Petro Star. Conm ssioner
Bal ash replied that the liquid oil products industry was
one that was very conpetitive for custoners at fueling
stations around Alaska. He felt that extending the credit
to ot her busi nesses woul d enhance t hat positive
conpetitiveness.

Vice-Chair Fairclough surmsed that limting the credit to
only one business would interfere wth the narket.
Comm ssi oner Balash replied that it was a policy concern,
in not wanted to upset the existing conpetitive bal ance.

8:07:27 PM

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 13 04/ 20/ 14 4:37 P. M



Co-Chair Kelly stressed that the oil refinery industry was
strong. He remarked that the demand for refined products
was strong. He felt t hat envi ronment al regul ati ons
inhibited the inprovenent of existing refineries and the
buil ding of new refineries. He stressed that Al aska needed
refined products, and therefore needed a strong refinery
i ndustry.

Vice-Chair Fairclough remarked that there was an issue of
the security of a refinery to produce in Alaska and the
j obs of those that were currently enployed. She wondered if
there should be an exclusion for those that were already
receiving a royalty oil sale contract. Comm ssioner Bal ash
replied that the legislation was the sanme legislation in
Resources, but had sonme added pages. He stated that DNR was
seeking the approval of a royalty sale contract to Tesoro.
Tesoro was paying a price that was higher than the state
woul d have received under the RV calculation with the
producers. He felt that creating an eligibility exenption
woul d create a disincentive for the instate refineries to
purchase royalties from the state. The state wants the
refineries to purchase royalties, because they pay nore
t han what was received fromthe producers.

8:13: 01 PM

Vi ce-Chair Fairclough wondered how Comm ssioner Bal ash
woul d respond to people that feel that credits should not
be available to those that were operating a healthy
busi ness. Conm ssioner Balash noted that the refineries
were the exact type of operation that nmany |legislators
focus upon.

Co-Chair Kelly wondered what if the conpany nust repay the

credit, if the conpany shuts down. Comm ssioner Bal ash
replied in the affirmative, and explained that the
provi sion was on page 4, |ine 19.

Senat or Dunl eavy queried the difference between Petro Star
and Tesoro's situations. Conm ssioner Balash replied that
Tesoro was |ocated on the Kenai Peninsula, and had access
to natural gas to generate their electricity. He furthered
that Tesoro had water access, and could bring in crude oil
as necessary that was not exclusive North Slope or TAPS
crude oil. He stated that Tesoro had a refined product
pipeline that ran from their facility to Anchorage, which
allowed them to deliver their products efficiently to

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 14 04/ 20/ 14 4:37 P. M



mar ket. That pipeline was approaching capacity, and nmay
need to be looped to deliver addi ti onal product ,
particularly in light of the closure of Flint HIlls. He
stated that Tesoro saw nany different varieties of crude
oil, so they were seeking to construct a pipeline fromthe
west side of Cook Inlet over to their facility on the east
side of Cook Inlet. That pipeline would allow for the
elimnation of a tank and barge system that presently
operated on the west side near a vol cano.

8:17: 09 PM

Senator Dunl eavy noted that earlier in the year, the major
producers and Tesoro were on the sane page in the quality
bay. He wondered if the state was a part of that
di scussion. Conmm ssioner Balash replied that Flint Hlls
had filed a conplaint with the Federal Energy Regulatory
Commi ssion (FERC), and the state intervene. Subsequently,
the state's goal was to see the system operated fairly. The
state would ensure that high quality oil would be val ued
appropriately and conpensated for dilution. He stressed
that DNR was not seeking to elimnate quality bank charges
paid by the TAPS refineries. He felt that they situation
must be revisited and adjusted to bring it into balance.
The quality bank system worked with a variety of conponents
that could tie to the products nade from a crude oi
stream Sonme of the conponents were valued on a narket
basi s, but sone conponents were fixed. It would appear that
the fixing of that value caused the rest of the systemto
fall out of balance. The specific conplaint filed by Flint
Hills, and the specific renedy nmay not be agreed upon by
the state. He explained that FERC had opened their own
investigation. He stated that the Flint Hlls action may
soon be dism ssed by the Adm nistrative Law Judge.

Senator Dunleavy wondered if the Valdez facility could
import oil from North Dakota and refine it at a | ower cost.
Comm ssi oner Bal ash deferred to M. Chapados, but believed
that Val dez could feasibly inport and refine the oil.

Senator Dunleavy restated his question. M.  Chapados
responded that the possibility was currently Dbeing
exam ned.

Co- Chair Meyer wondered how the state was protected, if the

refineries sold assets or became bankrupt. Comm ssioner
Bal ash responded that the anmount of the credit clainmed was

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 15 04/ 20/ 14 4:37 P. M



prorated over the remaining nine years. |If in any one year
the facility ceases commercial operation, the renaining
amount of the credit would be reflected as an increase in
tax liability by the tax payer.

8:23:18 PM

Co-Chair Meyer wondered if it should be covered in the
| egislation. Conm ssioner Balash replied that it my be
covered in corporate incone tax.

Co-Chair Meyer asked if M. Fonder could respond to the
guesti ons.

Vice-Chair Fairclough |ooked at page 4, line 19, and
wonder ed how the state woul d be protected.

MATT FONDER, DI RECTOR, TAX DI VISION, DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE
explained that the |anguage was nodeled after the gas
storage facility credit and the LNG storage facility
credit. The functionality was |like any other tax liability.

Vice-Chair Fairclough felt that M. Fonder did not respond
to the question. She wondered if the state was entitled to
any reinbursement if a person received a tax credit and
invested in a piece of property that inproved the asset,
then sold the property. She felt that line 20 did not allow
the state any reinbursenent. M. Fonder responded that he
did not believe that it was specifically covered in the
| anguage.

8:26:26 PM
AT EASE

8:33:28 PM
RECONVNED

Vi ce-Chair Fairclough MOVED to ADOPT a conceptual anmendnent
2.

Page 4, line 20
Fol | owi ng "operation”
I nsert "or is sold"

There being NO OBJECTION, it was so ordered.

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 16 04/ 20/ 14 4:37 P. M



Co- Chair Meyer inquired how the anmendnent worked for the
commi ssi oner. Comm ssioner Balash responded that DNR woul d
be able to involve the Departnent of Law (DOL) to ensure
that the right material was captured. He felt that the
conceptual amendnent nmade it clear that there could be a
specific piece of property that was subject to the credit
i n question.

Vice-Chair Fairclough agreed that it was her intent to
i nclude the property.

Senat or O son wondered how the state was protected if the
conpany was bankrupt. Comm ssioner Balash replied that he
read, "If the facility ceases comercial operation",
rel ated to bankruptcy.

Senator Bishop felt that M. Fonder alluded to that
sumat i on.

Senator Dunleavy wondered what the state received in
royalty oil in conjunction with Petro Star. Conmm ssioner
Bal ash replied that the amount of increased value the state
received for the royalty, as a consequence of the quality
bank charges by all TAPS refineries was $20.6 mllion in
2013.

Senator Dunleavy surmsed that ANS was trading at a
prem um and Tesoro was refining oil fromthe west coast.

Senat or Hof f man asked why there was no programto subsidize
fuel for the mlitary. Conmm ssioner Bal ash responded that a
subsi diary mechanism m ght work, if Petro Star had cl osed.

8:40: 57 PM
AT EASE

8:41:40 PM
RECONVENED

Vi ce-Chair Fairclough MOVED to REPORT SCS CSHB 287(FIN) out
of conmmttee as amended with individual recomendations,
t he acconpanying fiscal notes. There being NO OBJECTION, it
was so ordered.

SCS CSHB 287(FIN) was REPORTED out of commttee as anended
with "no recommendation” and with a previously published

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 17 04/ 20/ 14 4:37 P. M



indeterminate fiscal note: FN2 (DNR) and a forthcom ng
anended fiscal note fromthe Departnment of Revenue.

HIR 10 was SCHEDULED but not HEARD
HB 384 am was SCHEDULED but not HEARD.
#

ADJ OURNVENT
8:43:11 PM

The neeting was adjourned at 8:43 p. m

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 18 04/ 20/ 14 4:37 P. M



